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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2024 9:22 AM
To: claims@skylink.com.sg
Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: FINALIZATION - Accident Involving SNQ8162H & SHB1330K - DOA: 

31/07/2024, Along Intersection of Jalan Sultan at Syeyed Alwi Road 

Hi Bethel, 
 
As per our message, 
 
We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $2,569.68 /- with 04 days of repair before GST, subject to 
their approval. 
 
Best Regards,  
Rasul | Assessor  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.  

 

From: claims@skylink.com.sg <claims@skylink.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2024 4:12 pm 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: johnson@skylink.com.sg <johnson@skylink.com.sg>; 'nixon.tan' <nixon.tan@skylink.com.sg>; 
how@skylink.com.sg <how@skylink.com.sg>; bethel.wong@skylink.com.sg <bethel.wong@skylink.com.sg>; 
shelly.tan@skylink.com.sg <shelly.tan@skylink.com.sg> 
Subject: FINALIZATION - Accident Involving SNQ8162H & SHB1330K - DOA: 31/07/2024, Along Intersection of Jalan 
Sultan at Syeyed Alwi Road  
  
Dear Rasul,   
  
We are pleased to inform you that the above-mentioned vehicle, SNQ8162H has been repaired.  
  

Vehicle No SNQ8162H 
D.O.A                         31/07/2024 
Date of Inspection   07/08/2024 
Surveyor  Rasul 

  
Attached, please find the photos of the vehicle after repair for your necessary action. As agreed, we 
have released the vehicle while awaiting your finalization.  
  
Kindly assist in finalizing this matter, and we look forward to hearing from you soon. Thank you. 
  
Best Regards, 
Shelly Tan 
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+65 9233 5098 
  

 
  
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender. This message contains confidential information and is intended 
only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail. Please notify the 
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended 
recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited. 
 Think Green. Please don’t print this message unless it’s necessary. Thank you. 


